JONATHAN MIRANDA (HE/HIM/HIS)

LOCATION: GALWAY, IRELAND TELEPHONE: +353 0894647778

EMAIL: jonathanmiranda345@gmail.com

J.Miranda4@nuigalway.ie

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Postgraduate student at the University Of Galway pursuing the LLM in International & Comparative Business Law. Previously a Corporate Attorney with 3 years of experience, maintaining an impeccable track record with past employers.

Recently worked at a multinational company, having amassed an opulence of experience as well as industry specific knowledge. Capable in general legal work and business operations. Keen to develop a career in a company that has an innovative and positive work culture, along with an environmentally friendly and progressive outlook.

EDUCATION

❖ (LLM) Masters in International & Comparative Business Law

2022

University of Galway (NUIG)

(Currently pursuing) expect to achieve a 2.1 or higher

- Advanced Legal Research & Method
- Advanced Intellectual Property Law and Development
- Law of International Business Transactions
- EU External Relations Law
- European Consumer Law and Policy
- Advanced Comparative Law

❖ (BLS/LLB) Bachelors of Legal Science & Bachelors of Laws

2019

Rizvi Law College (affiliated with the University of Mumbai)

Achieved Second Class distinction (2.1 equivalent)

- Public International Law and Human Rights
- Contract Law
- Company Law
- Administrative Law
- Environmental Laws
- Tort & Consumer Protection Laws

Class XII, HSC (Higher Secondary Education)

2014

Holy Family Junior College | Commerce

Achieved 1st Class Distinction

Achieved 1 Class Distinction		
•	English	1 st
•	Economics	2.1
•	Book keeping & Accountancy	1 st
•	Org Commerce & Management	1 st
•	Maths & Statistics	2.1
•	Information Technology	1^{st}
•	Environmental Education	$1^{\mathbf{st}}$

Class X, SSC (Secondary School Education)

Achieved Second Class distinction (2.1 equivalent)

St. Stanislaus High School

WORK EXPERIENCE

***** Integreon Managed Solutions Inc.

Attorney Associate

August 2019 - August 2022

- Promoted to Permanent associate after demonstrating latent and proficient abilities as an intern
- Awarded the opportunity to work in a variety of roles across the legal department
- Showcased quality legal review and vetting of documents submitted by multitudes of clients from across the globe
- Boosted team projects and ensured harmonious cooperation throughout the course of employment
- Accelerated the work pace and yielded results during case deadlines
- Acquired immense knowledge from several cases concerning the laws governing HIPAA
- Fostered good relations with co-workers and clients of the company through cordial communication and exceptional business etiquette
- Amassed industry specific protocol originating in various countries

Part-time

❖ Kashmir Restaurant (Galway, Ireland)

September 2022 - Present

- Currently employed as a waiter in order to maintain financial independence while multitasking the intense workload of a LLM
- Developed keen leadership and customer service abilities over a relatively short period of time
- On hands problem solving skills when dealing with various demands and circumstances that occur during the course of work
- Trusted and Excelled in managing financial aspects of the role
- Level-headed in high pressure situations

Internships

***** Integreon Managed Solutions Inc.

1 year, 5 months (ending in August 2019)

- Earned valuable knowledge in legal research for varied cases, both civil & criminal in nature
- Showcased extraordinary ability in the review of contracts and abstraction of the same

❖ Jaiswal Chambers (Humara Haq)

Jul 2016 - Feb 2017

- Demonstrated an exceptional ability to vet legal documents
- Created top tier legal literature in contribution towards articles for the "Humara Haq" website
- Cultivated computer skills and time management in order to meet deadlines associated with publishing legal articles

The Law Office of Adv. Avisha Kulkarni

May 2015 – July 2015

- Operated as Lead Intern in filing of petitions related to educational rights
- Attained drafting knowledge for legal documentation and filing of the same
- Explored litigation procedures with respect to civil matters in court
- Demonstrated excellent communication abilities when given the opportunity to converse with clients

CORE SKILLS

- ❖ Legal knowledge: Proficiency in Legal Research, Legal Drafting, Contract review, Document review & general business operations in the past 3 years, during the daily work requirements at Integreon Managed Solutions Inc.
- ❖ Accountability: Adept at handling responsibility of projects, conducting peer level review and maintaining quality output as per any request of the employer and assisted in meeting deadlines for the same.
- ❖ Communication & Teamwork: Fluent communication skills in English, active listener and possess the ability to maintain good relations with co-workers through continuous and necessary teamwork whenever presented with important cases having massive workloads.

PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS, HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

❖ International Law, Moot Court Competition

2016

Certificate

Jaipur National University | Seedlings School of Law

- ❖ Joined several societies at NUIG such as the LGBTQ+ Society, Book Club, Law society, etc. As a proud member of the LGBTQ+ community I strive to provide support wherever possible.
- Avid bookworm, Cooking enthusiast, Videogame addict, Amateur artist. Practice calisthenics, yoga and meditation on a daily basis. Spend days off occasionally swimming, visiting local bookshops and reading in cafés. Enjoys outdoor activities with friends, as well as the occasional night life fanfare.

REFERENCES

- ❖ Integreon Managed Solutions Inc. shashiprakash.mishra@integreon.com
- ❖ Jaiswal Chambers (Humara Haq) +91 9820329132
- ❖ The Law Office of Adv. Avisha Kulkarni avisha@yahoo.com
- ❖ Kashmir Restaurant +353 0894461443, kashmirgalway@gmail.com